PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:14 PM

To: orthen, Richard; Raymond Burski; Steve Franzone; STEVEN.HAMRICK; TurkeyCOL
Resource; William Maher

Subject: (REVISED) Draft RAI 6258 related to SRP Section 06.02.02 - Containment Heat Removal
Systems for the Turkey Point Units 6 and 7 combined license application (REVISED)

Attachments: draft RAlI 6258 TPN.doc

To All,

The attached is the revised version compared to the one sent at 3:21 PM today .
Please ignore that version, and use this attached version.

Attached is the draft of RAI No: 6258, regarding section 06.02. 02 Containment Heat Removal Systems for the Turkey
Point Units 6 and 7 combined license application.

If you need a conference call to discuss the question(s) of the draft RAls please contact me at 301-415-3863. Unless you
request additional clarification we will normally issue the RAI as final within 3 to 5 days, from today.

Thanks

Manny Comar

Senior Project Manager
NRO/DNRL/NWE1

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-3863
mailto:manny.comar@nrc.gov
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Request for Additional Information No. 6258 (REVISED)

Turkey Point Units 6 and 7
Florida P and L
Docket No. 52-040 and 52-041
SRP Section: 06.02.02 - Containment Heat Removal Systems
Application Section: 6.2.2

QUESTIONS from Containment and Ventilation Branch 1 (AP1000/EPR Projects) (SPCV)

06.02.02-***

In the PTN COL Application, Part 7, Departures and Exemption Requests, PTN DEP
2.0-3 increases the maximum safety wet bulb (noncoincident) air temperature from
86.1 °F to 87.4 °F. Although, Departures and Exemption Requests outlines departure
justification for the containment pressure design limit evaluation, FSAR Section 6.2 is
silent on PTN DEP 2.0-3.

Provide safety and design evaluations of PTN DEP 2.0-3 on the containment pressure
design limit evaluation in FSAR Section 6.2.



